Fwd: CDC meat packing guidance

From: Russell Vought

To: "Ray, Paul J. EOP/OMB" [ . '/ cCormack, Brian V.
copiove: -
Date: Fri, 24 Apr 2020 14:37:53 -0400

Attachments ATT00001.htm (178 bytes); guidance docs for TF review/clear (2.05 MB)

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. EOP/OVP" [

Date: April 24, 2020 at 2:16:12 PM EDT

To: "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" [
ce: "Troye, olivia EoP/Nsc' [

Subject: RE: CDC meat packing guidance

To clarify, Dr. Birx asked for the draft graphics to come up to the Task Force for

review/consideration....did not ask for meat packing guidance, but FYSA, Redfield decided to

attach the meat packing guidance in the package email he sent up to task force with the
graphics.

Graphics are listed below. Email attached.

IG Schools and Day Camps

IG for Childcare Programs

IG for Communities of Faith

1G for Employers with Vulnerable Workers
IG for Mass Transit Administrators

IG for Restaurants and Bars

S

1 OMB-SSCC-000843



From: Vought, Russell T. Eop/oMR [ G

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 2:08 PM

To: McGuffee, Tyler Ann A. EoP/ovP - 7oy <, Olivia
eop/NsC [ -

Subject: Fwd: CDC meat packing guidance

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message-

From: "Vought, Russell T. EOP/OMB" || NG

Date: April 24, 2020 at 2:07:26 PM EDT

To: "Short, Marc T. EOP/OV?" <|}} . 'Bi <. Deborah L.
EOPNSC" GG ' :ob: R Redfield" |GG
Cc: "Ray, Paul . EOP/OMB" _>, "McCormack, Brian V.
Eorov” -

Subject: CDC meat packing guidance

Bob-Your team (Kyle McGowan) is saying that they are not going to send the meat
packing guidance through the normal OIRA channel in order to serve Taskforce. We
need to make sure it comes in as normal to run our clearance process. Can you make
sure your team knows that? We want to process it over the weekend to be ready for
early next week.

Sent from my iPad
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